HMD Global Oy

Bertel Jungin aukio 9, 02600 Espoo, Finland

Date: October 25, 2022
C2PC Declaration letter

We, HMD Global Oy, as the manufacturer, hereby declare that we are only and fully
responsible for this CIIPC application of FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1472, originally granted on
07/14/2022. Now we would like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

The three in one (Wi-Fi/BT/GPS) PIFA antenna was changed to a monopole antenna. The other
antenna, Main antenna, diversity antenna and FM antenna are unchanged, We have the same
antenna version number, Only the printing was changed.

The performance changes are shown in the following figure:

GNSS -15 -3.99 39.92% PIFA GNSS -1.56 -3.81 41.63& | MONOPOLE
2.4G PIFA 2.4G MONOPOLE
05 -4.3 36.1% -0.55 41 38.91&
BT&WIFI BT&WIFI
5G WIFI -0.5 -5.32 29.28% PIFA 5G WIFI -0.53 -4.92 32.188 | MONOPOLE

Except for the above-mentioned modification, all the other portions remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

Contact Person:Reza Serafat
Email: reza.serafat@hmdglobal.com




